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To, Editor- In-Chief:
Datta A Charles J. Malemud
Executive Assistant Editor Professor N
Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunology Department of Medicine and Anatomy
ISSN: 2155-9899 Case Western Reserve University

USA

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Clinical & Cellular
Immunology

Dear Executive Assistant Editor,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Clinical & Cellular Immunology, a renowned periodical in Immunology, and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Rina Aharoni

Designation: PhD

Current Affiliation: Department of Immunology, The Weizmann Institute of Science.
Country: Israel

Contact Email: rina.aharoni@weizmann.ac.il

Contact Number: 972 544467375

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of immunology. | would
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© Follow up. Start by 20 October 2015. Due by 20 October 2015,
You replied to this message on 20-10-2015 19:32,
From: Rina Aharoni <rina.aharori@weizmann.ac.il> Sent: Tue 20-10-2015 19:05
To: Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunology
Co
Subject: RE: Editorial board membership
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Dear Datta "
Attached is the acceptance letter as you asked
Regards
Rina Aharoni
From: Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunolegy [mailto: editor. jccdi@omicsinc.com
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:22 PM
To: Rina Aharoni
Subject: Editorial board membership =
Dear Dr. Rina Aharoni
Greetings from Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunology!
We would like to express our immense gratitude to you for your contributions towards the growth of the Journal.
We are in the process of collecting the acceptance letters form the editorial board of JCCI for the academic year 2015-2016. As a part of it, | would like to receive the acceptance letter indicating that you are willing to
continue as an Editorial board member for JCCI for the next academic year (2015-2016). We believe that your valuable time and co-operation has always helped us in publishing quality articles. So we kindly request you
to fill the attached acceptance letter and send it back to us as soon as possible.
We also request you to write a short testimonial (if possible) for the Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunology in which you may include your experience with the Journal.
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D Rina Aharoni
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